## **Ghazanfar Lateef Dar**

## Consultant

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: ghazanfardar@yahoo.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



2004 - 2006

## **About**

Dr. Ghazanfar Lateef Dar is working as Consultant in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Ghazanfar Lateef Dar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

**MSc in War Studies** 

Sitara e Imtiaz (Military)

Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2004 2000
BA in Arts Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	1978 - 1980
Experience	
Consultant NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2024- Present
Consultant  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2024 - 2024
Regular Visiting Faculty  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2024 - 2024
Regular Visiting Faculty  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2020 - 2024
Regular Visiting Faculty  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2012 - 2020
Col Staff	- Present
DS .	- Present
, BM , Brig Zulfiqar Shah Brig S H Rizvi	- Present
Brig IS	- Present
Brig IS	- Present
<b>Brig</b> Pakistan Army , GHQ, Rawalpindi	1980 - 2013
Awards	
Sitara e Imtiaz (Military	2010